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1/25/75
¥s. Hildred Sola Necly, Trade News Edd tor

1180 Avenua of the Americas
Bﬂ' YOfk. N.T. 10035

Dear Ms. Neely,

While our correspondence about my recent bool, 3
leaves no doubt that writing you further can mean nothing for
me.Itamatmummﬂmmmﬂmtmmwhemmmantorurmtumhmg

"news" and what I take to be 4 prejudiced attitude toward smallnegs,

You say you need information "at leest 10 weeks before publication," Do you teln
Bantam this when they tumn out a "special?" Bantam in not the only such case,

The assasaination of a Preasident iz a major event, No book, whether or not a Sub=
stantial work, produced by a major publisher i today available., The sale of mine is an

duplicated in any other work or any period, is not W in effect Buppressing? What is this
arbitrary need for 10~weeks notice? I an hearing every day from people who have combed
the stores without succeas aud finally wiite me, Yesterday's mail included letters of this
Dature sent %o an address we left more than seven yeara ago. People are interested, They

Gild 1ilies as you will, you are suppresaing. ind this hag Dot been my expericnce
with P when I never had any lead time for notification,

I an a former reportors 1 see many news Pegn for this book, if one were not moye
interested in avoiding the legitimate news as it relates to Publishing. And how bublishe
ing serves the market and otle:ntioma. interests,
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hmlmmmlbmodemadrormmhammdomtmlmgwmmn-
sed that would not be news?

UmIDeuandmeofwmta(fmthroughmln'ttodata)tog:lvethai’mo-
dunofhfonmtiunlawnﬂuntn?hdthamuhmthelwmdmr-meamto
(Congressional Record 5/30/74), that would not bo nows?

mummmﬁmmmmmtmswm“wcmumt
news? I waa there and it was unreported.

Were I to stretich a little, by'h‘ad.itionnlattmdardsItMnkIgouldnllepthat
when so small a publisher, wuthoutmama.haatmumwemm:dmmw
information that id itsclf ia unusual enough to be news. No publishera' organization
supported any of thia litigation in any way, not even by reporting iteIn my
this, too, 1unundofmsaaitmlntaatoﬂmfmedmofpubuahemamithemt
and need of the people in a representative society to lmow.

I think thgt for the industry the existence and the availaldlity of this book is

logitiuate news until it i mporbed.édethinkﬂd.s.ldndoi‘mporﬁmgiaﬂmuniqm
function of W

I did send you a COpye *t was not returned to ne. Thomwlopahaaapﬁ.nted
mmmmamdmuuosmwmzmpmmfmmm
the wrapper has not been retwrmed. Anothor copy did not reach The New York Times, One
did not recch a #ritish £ilm maker who was in Now York woridng on a documentary. (The
“ew Yorik Post Office did yoturn part of that wrapjer. It clearly had been cut opon, )
Eachbookhaswad:lresapﬂntedinit. Pogtal, rogulations require the return to an
available address. But not onc of the undelivered books has been returmed in two montha,

In time it will be public that L, 80 suall a publicher, have been the subject of
CIA dowestic intevest. I have had no foreign contaots exoept in publishing. My lawyer

ever motivates retusal to mention the book. I do not want publicity on it, Nor will I
exploit it, legitimate na that would bey to sedl the book, Ny purposes are serious, They

incllxiaadmganteffortwmaimtlmayutemwork.Iansealdngmdmmufmeehy
the book, not by publicity,

Deppite these kinds of pressures and no funding at all, meaning no advertising
Ppossible, I have, in two months, boen paid for chough sold copies to have repuid more
than & tldrd of the costse \Not counting my own worisy which is unpadds) The print wus 6,000,

ne might find comwntary in this record of a one—man publisher,
This tine T'm sinding Hre Jobuston 4 copy separately. Whether or not he olects to
revizw, and I dnow he can't review all booka, from his perceptive and fair woview of ny

which has an unusual recoml of infiuencing evonts, the courts and. the gtate of
the law, ha aay havo personal interest,

I rogret and lament anything like publishing tunnel Vision at this time in our
natdonal life, WVhatever the tause, it serves the industry and the country poorly.

Silm!‘e]y »

Harold Wedsberg
cct Adbert Johnston



